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Bradley, Andrew

From: Bradley, Andrew
Sent: 11 August 2008 15:21
To: Bradley, Andrew
Subject: FW: GWM Hospital

————— Original Message—=—=---—

From: Maddison, Val [mailtos Code A i
Sent: 11 August 2008 15:16
To: Bradley, Andrew
Subject: GWM Hospital

Dear Andrew

The Coroner's Court in the Magistrates Court has been book for the whole 4 weeks, from
Monday 20 October to Friday 14 November. A jury room has been arranged for the whole
period apart from one day, Tuesday 4 November, when the usual room is not available.

I have asked that an alternative room be found for that day.

Regards

Val
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any
other reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.

Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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